PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, April 2, 2025, 6:00 PM
Regular Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room,
1% Floor — City Hall, 400 W. King Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

COMMISSION MEMBERS
Mike Klepac Steve Zamora, Chairman Debbie Tiffee
Brian Coufal Larry Garcia
Idotha Battle Krystal Emery
CITY STAFF
Herlinda Solis Erik Spitzer
Administrative Assistant Director of Planning

and Development Services

The following rules of conduct have been adopted by this Commission:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than 5 minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so.
All submissions of evidence, i.e., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning
Commission and will become a part of the permanent file.

Aol S

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES, IS AVAILABLE.

AGENDA
¢ CALL TO ORDER

« ROLL CALL

* APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — January 15, 2025
¢« PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS

+ POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

¢ OLD BUSINESS — None

« NEW BUSINESS -

ITEM #1- Public Hearing on the request from:

Edna Oceguera, Applicant, Ramon P Perez, Owner; requesting approval of Re-Zoning from Rl
(Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) of K T & 1 CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98,
Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 17868).

ITEM#2 - Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:
Edna Oceguera, Applicant, Ramon P Perez, Owner; requesting approval of Re-Zoning from R1 (Single Family) to R3 {Multi-
Family) of KT & 1 CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 17868).



MISCELLANEOUS: Any topic may be discussed but no action may be taken at this time.
e ADJOURNMENT

Please call the CITY SECRETARY at 595-8002 to obtain definitive and final City Commission Hearing
Date.

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to participate or to observe and
need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided, the city will attempt to
accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the Planning Secretary, 361-
595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 2, 2025.

-i/ . | | Posted
. W @ ! l:O(_‘) [EW’\

Erik SpiNer
Director of Plat

and Development Services On 5 ,;2‘3 a5

By}é&&"\




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
January 15, 2025

Planning and Zoning Members Present

Steve Zamora
Debbie Tiffee
Rev. Idotha Battle
Mike Klepac
Larry Garcia
Krystal Emery

Citizens Present Staff Present
Brenda Rios Erik Spitzer, Planning & Development Services Director
Kwabena Agyekum, SNR Planner
Herlinda Sclis, Administrative Assistant

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of last meeting,

Debbie Tiffee made a motion to approve the minutes from January 15, 2025; Rev, Idotha Battle seconded;
All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Public Comments on or off the agenda — None
Postponements — None

0Old Business — None

New Business — None

Chairman opened the Public Hearing at 6:00 PM

Public Hearing Public Hearing on the request from:

ITEM #1- Public Hearing on the request from:

Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for childcare in home in R1 (Single
Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12, also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Erik Spitzer addressed the Board and stated that Brenda Rios owner/applicant was not present at the
December meeting and the Board had concerns about the number of children attending, traffic flow and the
swimming pool. Debbie Tiffee made a motion to table the item on 04 December 2024 and bring it back to
the board. Erik stated that the request remains the same for an at-home daycare located in an R1 which
requires a SUP. Erik asked the Board to review photos taken of the pool area and a google map addressing
the entrance and exit to the property. Erik stated that 22 letters were sent out to the neighboring properties



9.

and there were no concerns addressed. Erik showed photos of the pool area which has the patio area blocked
off with fencing with locking mechanisms on access doors for safety.

Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:

ITEM #2-
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for childcare in home in R1 (Single
Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12, also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Krystal Emery asked Brenda Rios if on the photo on page 15 of the agenda (on the bottom right-hand
corner) is there a slider lock facing the pool side? Brenda addressed the Board and stated that the lock is
facing the home, not the pool and there is an automatic lock facing the pool also. Brenda stated that she is
registered by the state and had to meet all the requirements for the children’s safety. Steve Zamora asked
what age group would be accepted? Brenda stated that she is registered with the state and currently has 3
toddlers, but is allowed to have up to 6 children from ages 6 weeks to school age; currently I have a SUP
at another residence that [’ve had for 1 ' years, but will be moving soon and that is why I’'m requesting
this SUP. Krystal asked if the parents would drop off in the driveway or street parking? Brenda said it would
be the parent’s choice and that her street is very safe, and she has a wide driveway to accommodate. Ertk
asked how many of her personal cars would be in the driveway, Brenda said none because her car would
be in the garage and her husband would leave for work before the children arrive. Debbie Tiffee made a
motion fo approve Brenda Rios, applicant/owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for childcare in home in
R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12, also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363.
Davie Garcia seconded; All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Miscellaneous — Erik Spitzer stated that at the last meeting Krystal Emery asked about the old McCoy’s
building being for sale; Erik verified that this parcel is for sale and that a few businesses are pursuing to
purchase. Erik stated that the Old Flato School is at a standstill due to the owner looking for financial
backing; the Take 5 Oil project is moving along with demo complete of the old Verizon Building; the
Stripes/7-11 project is scheduled to open in March or April 2025 as well as Fuel America.

Adjournment - Meeting adjourned at 6:18 PM



ITEMS 1 & 2



Planning and Development Services ﬁ o

410 W King CITY PN %)
Kingsville, TX 78363 Kl‘l syille
PH: 361-595-8055
-
R
MEMO
Date: March 27%, 2025
To: Planning & Zoning Commission
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the Planning & Zoning Commission to re-zone a parcel of land (Property ID # 17868), also known
asKT&1I CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX 78363, located behind
Southgate Mall on Brahma Blvd, from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) to support a future
affordable multi-family housing project under the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC)
program.

Summary: Edna Oceguera, applicant/authorized agent, approached the Planning Department on February 25%, 2025,
requesting approval of re-zoning the parcel of land located behind Southgate Mall from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-
Family) to support an affordable multi-family housing project, to be called “Casitas Los Ebanos.”

Background: This parcel of land is currently zoned R1 (Single Family); adjacent parcels of land are currently zoned R1
(Single Family), R3 (Multi-Family) and C2 (Retail).

The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE TabA
crry PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

é}lﬂe MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address US-77 Business Nearest Intersection E Ailsie Ave & US-77 Business

(Proposed) Subdivision Name_Casitas Los Ebanos Lot pt9, pt 10 Block 18
Legal Description K T & | CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98

Existing Zoning Designation _R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation R3

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent Edna Oceguera Phone 956-541-4955

Email Address (for project correspondence only):jbamera@cdcb.org

Mailing Address 901 E Levee City, Brownsville State TX Zip 78520

Property Owner Perez Ramon P Phone (-2 7?7-‘ 2 I

Email Address (for project correspondence only): steven@newsouthemcommercial.com

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

| Annexation Request No Fee [ |Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
| Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 [ | Final Plat Fee Varies
: Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __| Minor Plat $100.00
v | Re-zoning Request $250 |__|Re-plat $250.00
|| SUP Request/Renewal $250 |__|Vacating Plat $50.00
|| Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250 |_| Development Plat $100.00
|| PUD Request $250 || Subdivision Variance Request ____ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

We are making an apptication for 9% competitive tax credits to create a development of 52 low income units and 10 market rate units.
The apartments will be duplex style, and our community space includes a playground, leasing office, and learning center.
We have reached out to Community Action Corporation of South Texas who agrees o manage the daycare.

We also certify to run an after-school learing program for K-18 residents.

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked

Applicant’s Signature Date: 2/25/25
Property Owner's Sig ' " Date: 2/25/25
Accepted by: Date: &

W

This form avallable on our website: :/ Jwww cityofidngsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024



Authortisign 1D CAB3B4TT-S5F3-EF11-88F8-002248264582

cdch

come dream. come build.

February 25, 2025

RAMON P PEREZ
[Seller's Address]
[City, State, ZIP Code]

Subject: Notification of Planned Zoning Change for Tax Credit Development

Dear Ramon Perez,

As part of our due diligence and development planning for the property located at US-77
Business, Kingsville Texas 78363 — Property ID 17868 — Geographic ID 290001810200192
- Legal Description: KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98, we want to
formally notify you that we intend to pursue a zoning change to facilitate the development of a
9% Competitive Tax Credit Development, e.g., affordable multifamily housing under the
Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) program.

We are working closely with the local planning and zoning authorities to ensure compliance with
all applicable regulations and to align this development with community needs. The requested
zoning change would allow for zoning change from R1 (Single-Family Residential) to R3
(Multifamily Residential).

By signing below, you acknowledge that you have been informed of this zoning request and that
you have no abjections to our efforts to secure the necessary approvals from the City of
Kingsville in Kleberg County Planning and Zoning Department. This acknowledgment does
not place any obligations on you as the seller but serves as confirmation of your awareness of
our plans.

Sincerely

Charles N. Mitchell

CEO

cdcb — come dream. come build.
956-541-4955



Authantrsign (D CAB3B47C-85F3-EF 11-88F8-002248264582

Acknowledgment and Agreement:

|, Ramon P Perez, acknowledge that | have been informed of the Buyer's intent to seek a
zoning change from R1 to R3 for the above-referenced property and have no objections to this
process.

Seller's Signature: @Mah P erez Date: 02/25/25

www.cdcb.org

info@cdcb.org

(956) 541-4955 e A
901 East Levee Street NetghborWorks:

Brownsville, Tx 78520

CHARTERED MEMBER



v-‘l"

CITY

CITY OF KINGSVILLE oF "
P.0. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Kn ]]le

v-..
47

%+

February 25, 2025

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter serves as confirmation that Community Development Corporation of Brownsville
(dba. cdcb - come dream. come build.) as Applicant Casitas Los Ebanos LP (TBF) has formally
submitted an application for a Zoning Change for the property located at US-77 Business,
Kingsville Texas 78363 - Property ID 17868 - Geographic ID 290001810200192 - Legal
Description: KT &1 CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98. The application has been
received by the City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services and is currently under
review.

Furthermore, Community Development Corporation of Brownsville (dba. cdcb - come dream.
come build.) as Applicant Casitas Los Ebanos LP (TBF) has provided a signed release, agreeing to
hold Kingsville in Kleberg County, its officials, employees, and all other relevant parties harmless
in the event that the requested zoning change or special use permit is not granted.

PO Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364-1458
361-595-8053

www.cityofkingsville.com

10.



Kleberg CAD Property Search
M Property Details

Account
Property ID: 17868 Geographic ID: 290001810200192
Type: R Zoning:
Property Use:
Location
Situs Address:
Map ID: A3 Mapsco:
Legal Description: KT&ICO,BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98
Abstract/Subdivision: $2900
Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 61172
Name: PEREZ RAMON P
Agent:
Mailing Address: 317 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

M Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Agricultural Market Valuation: $115,980 (+)
Market Value: $115,980 (=)
Agricultural Value Loss:@ $111,830 (-)
Appraised Value: $4,150 (=)
HS Cap Loss: © $0 (-)

Circuit Breaker: @ $0 (-)



Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

$4,150
$4,150

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

District to verify all information for accuracy.

M Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: PEREZ RAMON P %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity Description

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SKI KINGSVILLE I.S.D.

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Total Tax Rate: 3.017965
Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $125.25

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $3,500.23

Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

0.771870
0.770000
1.410400
0.065695

0.000000

$115,980
$115,980
$115,980
$115,980
$115,980

$4,150
$4,150
$4,150
$4,150
$4,150

$32.03
$31.96
$58.53
$2.73
$0.00

12.



13.

M Property Land

Type
DLCP1
DLCP1

Description
DRY LAND CROP LAND
DRY LAND CROP LAND

Acreage Sqgft Eff Front
7.02 305,791.20 0.00
3.96 172,497.60 0.00

Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
0.00 $74,150 $2,650
0.00 $41,830 $1,500



M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2024 $0 $115,980 $4,150 $4,150 $0 $4,150
2023 $0 $80,300 $4,300 $4,300 $0 $4,300
2022 $0 $61,580 $4,300 $4,300 $0 $4,300
2021 $0 $65,220 $4,810 $4,810 $0 $4,810
2020 $0 $58,570 $1,730 $39,180 $0 $39,180
2019 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100
2018 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100
2017 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270
2016 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270
M Property Deed History
Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

6/26/2019 WD  WARRANTY DEED CITY OF KINGSVILLE PEREZ RAMON P

318719

14.



TDHCA# 25236

SITE PLAN

- L
I e e ——— il I}

BT FEFEI L FET) P

R e et -

LTI CRCTT P CT

-
B

= E
1 e i i B o s kP ) ) B o

A e T Tl T D T et T T et o v e b m——

5 0N E475H0

[RECORD AT6.17)
2025 APP - SITE PLAN g
mW. SITE INFORMATION: PARKING: STACKED DUPLEXES (SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING UNITS):  COMMON AREA AMENITIES: LEGEND:
o SCALE:  1"=800"  mererTOPROJECTING FOR ZONING REQUIRMENTS.  PARIGNG Y OF KINGEVILLE TEXAS FEFER 70 PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET  FOR ACCESSIELE GUBNTITIES AND REFER TO PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET  FOR ROCM TYPES AMD e e = e PROPERTY LINE
CODE OF CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 8, SECTION 15, NRA MINIMLM NEF REQURNENTS
| areA [1101ACRES (473750 S0FT) | Parions, WeEREBY PARANG 1S PROVIDED A8 FOLLOWS: R S ey
+ (2 SPACES/HOUSE R MDD =3 ACTESSBLE PARING
_uoz!m _ Fland B3 _ = ﬂ%gﬂﬂoﬂﬂ.gg&uﬁ VISUAL AID AMENITY BURLDMG. OQUANTITY | BULDING GSF o Fi NSBLE
+ (1) SPACE! 250 SF OF COMMERICAL, RECREATION. (OTHER) UNIT TYPE SUBTOTALS QUANTITY COMMUNITY ROOM AND LEASING 1 185 5F ACCESSBLE PATH OF TRAVEL
DETENTION NOTE: RESIDENTIAL PARKING 1 1 BEDROOM TOTAL INCLUDE 1AC AND 1AV UNIT o MuLT) EARNING CENTER [ 2544 5F MK MAIL 105K
B N eiIs To T SET Ry CIL e L {2) STANDARD PARKING SPACES, DWELLING LT " 2 BEDROCM TOTAL INCLUDES 1AG AND 18 UNIT % MANTENANCE SHED 1 5 " TRAEH ENCLOSURE
FLOOD PLAIN NOTE: SPACES/ AC OR AV UINIT § 3 BEDROOM TOTAL INCLUDES 1AC AND 1AV LINIT % EB0PAVLION COVERED PICHIC A5EA 1 s28F
THES SITE 1S NOT LOCATED WITHIN ANY DESIGHATED FLOGDPLAN VISITOR PARKING " TOTAL UNIT COUNT a2
AMENITY PARKING | =
‘STANDARD PARKING SPACES 7 CASITAS LOS EBANOS
ACCESSILE PARKNG 7
VAN ACCESSIBLE 1 X225
TOTAL PROVIDED PARKING | 154

15.



FEASIBILITY STUDY

FOR

CASITAS LOS EBANOS, CDCB DEVELOPMENT

PREPARED FOR:

CDCB, NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION
901 E. LEVEE ST.
BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS, 78520

PREPARED BY:

o R
i ha
L] ]
TBPE Firm No.: 312
1075 PAREDES LINE ROAD
SUITE B

BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 78521
PHONE (956) 303-7100

Project # 60800.001

16.



17.

Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

Contents
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY vimmimumimamis s mdnim i siimanisnimwiineimms 1

2.0 EXISTING SITECONBPITIONS 1serrssssrsresranssysonsosses savsrassrsssasnsass sorssanmsssssnessmssssgsonmsborsidastapast ihsivaisssia savvio 1
3.0 SURVEY AND/OR PROPERTY INFORMATION....cvueiisvrmsmissesesssnsssssssninssnssssssmssssesssssssssssrssussesssasnssssss 2
4.0  ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT (oicurmessemmssusnssussnesassassansonsssersnsansnsscansasimensansoatiensstons snsusiscunass s
5.0 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT .iciuiismssnisvisesssissosasasisssnsassersssasssessisunsnsisasassanessssshsavssuianiois ssadsoasanssss &
6.0 FLOODPLAININFEORMATION :cuisssmissmiiisvsmisnistinsssassnsssis iass s s vait G0 s sios sas sy Bivassbani sas s i0i i 3
7:0  TOPOGRAPHIC REVIEW ic.iiramiamivinivisiiivisiissiiies i simaisisiiasinis i svins s ch s i v hasin s i i 3
8.0  SITE INGRESS/EGRESS REQUIREMENTS ...occiiiiiiiniiiniminsiis s ssnssssissnsissmsssssssasss sisssssassnasssassns 3
9.0 'OFFSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS uiiviiminiiiuismmviisitasvisariismsnastisisvssissssissinsiosbabsissssiirmsdsantbarain 3
10.0. ONSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS....cissuinsisismisssarsavinssnsssissonssssnssanissusorsgibarinssassssrasiessinssnssunssisssondd
11.0 WATER/SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SUMMARY ....cccciiiimnimimmimiimniiini s s 4
12.0 ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV AND GAS.......coociiimiiciiin it a s srs s st ssssn s sasans 4
13.0 ZONING/LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE SUMMARY .....covvrmimrirmmmmnisinesmnsnsssmssissssssesissereses seseens
14.0 BUILDING CODE/ORDINANCES/DESIGN REQUIREMENTS ....ciuiiirismsimmmsummmmsunssasmsasassssssssusssssasssnsnsnas
15.0 IMPACT OR DEVELOPMENT FEE SUMMARY ...c.oiiimiiiiiiimiiiiiiiiiiiisncinsitcs s s ssssnsstssssnsssasasans
16.0° BUILDING PERMIT FEE SUMMARY i qiamiiiiiiimiisisisinisviivivissionsimisrosssiaiiidive s it aiveiss
17.0 SITE PLAN OBSERVATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, DESIGN .....cccviiiiiiinmmiiiiiiisincnniiiininessinanens
18.0 SITE DEVELOPMENT, PLATTING AND PERMITTING PROCESS TIMING.......ccoevviminvenniiiininniisisinanne
19.0 BUILDING PERMIT PROCESS AND TIMING ....ccciiimiiiiiiniiimi i isinnsnssssssssssssessssss ssasssnssnsnssasssnss

Ao O o0 o L1 nnoun

21.0 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION AND MILLAGE RATE ....cccivvnnrniin e ssnnnninissansnsnnns
22.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS OR ISSUES RELEVANT TO SIDE DEVELOPMENT......cccviiiinimiininnniininsinnns 6

Kingsville, Texas
Feasibility Study February 2025



Casitas Los Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This feasibility study addresses the requirements set forth by the Texas Department of Housing
and Community Affairs, Housing Tax Credit Program 2025-2026 Qualified Allocation Plan,
Section 11{a) for 10.98 acres out of Block 18, KT & | CO, City of Kingsville, Kieberg County.

All persons who have a property interest in this report hereby acknowledge that the
department may publish the full report on the Departments’ website, release the report in
response 1o a request of public information and make other use of the report authorized by
law.

The CDCB is proposing to develop a privately owned multi-family residential community (£62 -

units) with common areas and amenity centers described as the Casitas Los £banos. The
property is located in the city limits of Kingsville, Texas adjacent to TxDOT’s Business 77
{27°29'52.1"N 97°51'42.2"W). At the time of this study, the proposed development will only
encompass 6.47 acres out of the 10.98 acre tract, with the remainder left unused for future
development.

The findings on this feasibility report are based on review of local and state governing
ordinances and coordination with these entities and provided utility maps. Based on this
information, it was determined that the site has nearby access to water, sanitary sewer and dry
utility services located along Business 77. A preliminary utility layout plan is being provided in
the report, but further communication with City Engineering will be needed. Final construction
plans will be required to be submitted to the City of Kingsville’s Engineering department for
approval of building permit. Furthermore, TxDOT permit applications will be needed to permit
construction work within TxDOT's Right-of-Way (ROW}. This includes utility permits for all utility
tie-ins and driveway permits for one development entrance as the subdivision’s ingress/egress
points along a TxDOT road. The proposed development will be required to detain all increased
drainage runoff on site and release at existing conditions.

2.0 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

The subject tract is located southeast of TxDOT's Business 77 (27°29'52.1"N 97°51'42.2"W) in
the City of Kingsville, Texas. The legal description of the property is KT & | CO, Block 18, Lot PT
9. The site is currently undeveloped and bounded by other undeveloped tracts. However, the
surrounding area is residential developments to the north and northwest, multi-family to the
south and a shopping center to the east. Business 77 is a rural road section with two lanes and
roadside ditches on both sides. There is a 12” water main along Business 77. The closest
sanitary sewer system is to the west of the site at the intersection of Business 77 and Otis St.

1fPage
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

18.



19.

Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

There appear to be no electrical power lines adjacent to the property. The nearest visible
overhead power source is to the west along Business 77 at the intersection of La Palmas Dr.
serving an existing subdivision.

3.0 SURVEY AND/OR PROPERTY INFORMATION

Being 10.98 acres, more or less, out of lot nine (9), block eighteen (18), kt & |, an addition to the
town of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas. (See Appendix E for Kleberg County Appraisal District
information). A boundary survey has not been completed at the time of this study.

4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT

A Phase | Environmental Site Assessment was conducted by Terracon Consultants, Inc. No
significant findings were noted as part of the assessment. (See Appendix F)

5.0 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

The City of Kingsville’s detention requirements, as per the City of Kingsville’s Code of
Ordinances, Section 15-3-101 (G), are to detain run off generated from developed
improvements on-site for a 25-year frequency storm event and released into the receiving
system at the pre-development rate for a 10-year frequency storm event. For a full breakdown
of City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances pertaining to storm water management visit the
following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR_CHX
VLAUS ART3SU DR

Therefore, any additional drainage generated by the subject site’s development will be required
to be detained on site and released at existing conditional flow rates towards an existing storm
sewer system. Since Business 77 only consists of roadside ditches, after discussions with the
City Engineer, it was determined that the best viable option would be to tie to the existing
storm sewer system along Brahma Blvd. to the east. This can be done by utilizing an existing
easement that runs from Brahma Blvd. to the east property line of the site, just north of the
South Gate Shopping Center. Based on a provided site layout, a preliminary storm sewer
system on site was laid out as shown on Appendix C-1 and C-2, with a series of detention areas.
As shown, majority of the site’s drainage from the detention ponds will be conveyed to the east
and tie to an existing 48” reinforced concrete pipe along Brahma Blvd. A small portion of the
site on the north will outfall towards the roadside ditch along Business 77. TxDOT Utility
permits will be required for this work.

2|Page
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025



Casitas Los Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

6.0 FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION

The site was found to be in Zone “X” (unshaded), “areas determined to be outside of 0.2%
annual chance flood plain”, according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map Number
48273C0115E with an effective date of March 17, 2014. (See Appendix A for a copy of the
National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette relevant to the subject property)

7.0 TOPOGRAPHIC REVIEW

Analysis of the topographical data obtained from the United States Geological Survey (USGS) 3D
Elevation Program, demonstrates that the subject site is generally flat with elevations ranging
from approximately 58 to 61 feet. Appendix B provides a visual representation of the site
conditions. It is essential to note that the 3D elevation data utilized for this analysis is derived
from LIDAR technology in the form of a Digital Elevation Model (DEM), ensuring a high level of
accuracy and precision in capturing the terrain's elevation variations.

8.0  SITE INGRESS/EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

The site is subject to ingress/egress requirements set forth by the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances. Business 77 is State Loop 428, and it is subject to Chapter IX, Appendix. —
Regulations for access driveways to State Highways. A TxDOT driveway permit application is
required for the tie in of a driveway onto Business 77. All TxDOT requirements for driveway
construction along TxDOT ROW can be found on TxDOT’s Access Management Manual
(http://onlinemanuals.txdot.gov/TxDOTOnlineManuals/txdotmanuals/acm/acm.pdf).

The relevant section of the Code of Ordinances can be found in the following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHIX
GERE APPENDIXREACDRSTHI S1GE

9.0  OFFSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS

Off-site costs related to the development of the subject tract that can be accounted for at the
time of writing this report are the tie in of the on-site storm sewer to an existing storm sewer
on S. Brahma Blvd and the tie in of the on-site sanitary sewer to an existing sanitary sewer main
near the intersection of Otis St. and Business 77. The extension of the electrical distribution
system along Business 77 from the nearest system at the intersection of Las Palmas Drive will
also be required. An engineer’s opinion of off-site costs can be seen on Appendix D-2. The cost
of the electrical extension was not included in this breakdown. Further discussions with AEP
will be needed to determine responsibility of extension costs.

3|Page
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

20.



21.

Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

10.0 ONSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS

On-site costs related to the development of the subject tract that can be accounted for at the
time of writing this report are the water distribution system, sanitary sewer system, storm
sewer system, road improvements with sidewalk, striping and signage, street lighting and
electrical system. Earthwork is also being considered for the excavation of detention/swale
ponds and mass grading of the site. Based on preliminary site plans provided by the owner and
utility information provided by the City of Kingsville, the engineer’s opinion of on-site probable
construction costs can be seen on D-1.

11.0 WATER/SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SUMMARY

According to utility maps provided by the City of Kingsville Utilities Department, there is an
existing 12” PVC water distribution line along Business 77. Given that the on-site water main
will also serve as fire protection, an 8" distribution system is sufficient to serve this
development. However, a 15" utility easement will need to be dedicated to the City of
Kingsville for the proposed 8” water line with fire hydrants.

As per the same document, there is a 24-inch sanitary sewer main with appropriate depth (+
17’) that runs south about 800 feet west of the subject property, near the intersection of Otis
St. and Business 77. A minimal 8” gravity sanitary sewer line is deemed sufficient to serve this
development.

12.0 ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV AND GAS

American Electric Power (AEP) is the provider of electricity in the area of interest. However, the
nearest distribution system is approximately 500 feet at the intersection of Las Palmas Drive
and Business 77. This system will need to be extended to the property site, therefore,
additional discussions with AEP will be required to determine appropriate design and cost,
Telephone service in the area is provided by AT&T. Cable TV in the area is provided by New
Wave. Gas services throughout the City of Kingsville is provided by CenterPoint Energy. As per
City of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinances Chapter XV — Land Usage, Article 3 Section 15-3-3, the
city of Kingsville may require the installation and dedication of gas distribution mains within the
subdivision. Relevant sections of the City’s Code of Ordinances can be found in the following
hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHX
VLAUS ART3SU GEPR S15-3-3GAUT

4|Page
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025



Casitas Los Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

13.0 ZONING/LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE SUMMARY

As per the City of Kingsville’s 2024 Land Use Zoning Map the subject tract is located within the
City of Kingsville city limits. The property is zoned as R1 — Single Family District 1. The property
must be re-zoned from an R1 to R3 — Multi-Family District 3 by following the City of Kingsville’s
re-zoning process since the intent of this development is to be a single lot with duplexes.

14.0 BUILDING CODE/ORDINANCES/DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department will review and provide
permits for any construction on site. The city requires compliance with the 2024 International
Codes and the 2023 National Electrical Code. A full list of building ordinances and design
requirements can be found in the following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHX
VLAUS ART1BURE

15.0 IMPACT OR DEVELOPMENT FEE SUMMARY

At the time of writing this report, the anticipated development fees would be the following:
water tapping fees, water meter fees, sanitary sewer tapping fees, fire department review fees,
engineering review fees, platting fees, and permit application fees. These fees are determined
at the time of plan submission.

16.0 BUILDING PERMIT FEE SUMMARY

The city of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1 Section 15-1-6 — Schedule of
Permit fees denotes all applicable permitting fees. The city will review and determine the final
fees at the time of plan submission. Relevant city ordinances can be found here:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR_CHX
VLAUS ART1BURE BUCO S15-1-6SCPEFE

17.0 SITE PLAN OBSERVATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, DESIGN

A preliminary site plan with utilities can be seen in Exhibits C-1 and C-2. The preliminary utility
locations are based on a site plan provided by the owner and utility information/maps provided
by the City of Kingsville. The preliminary storm sewer layout is based on discussions with the
City Engineer and the assumption that the existing easement leading to Brahma Blvd. can be

S5|Page
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

22.



23.

Casitas Los Ebonos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

utilized without conflicts with other utilities. 1t is recommended that discussions with both
TxDOT and the City of Kingsville continue to take place.

18.0 SITE DEVELOPMENT, PLATTING AND PERMITTING PROCESS TIMING

At the time of writing this report, the intent of the owner is to not subdivide the subject
property since the use of a single lot is all that is needed. The owner’s intent is to develop this
single lot into two-family rental units comprised of modular homes, with site amenities and
green areas. Based on preliminary discussions with the city’s planning department, it is
preferred that this ot be platted; however, any easements required may be allowed by metes
and bounds. Should the owner decide to plat this property, the platting process shall follow the
City of Kingsville’s platting procedures found in Article 3 of the city’s ordinance. 1t is anticipated
that this process shall take & months for preliminary approvals.

19.0 BUILDING PERMIT PROCESS AND TIMING

Final design plans can be submitted to City Engineering which will review and provide
comments once the plat is approved. Should the Owner forego the platting process, then final
plans can be submitted for review right away. Once city engineering approves the construction
plans, a construction permit can be requested. The whole process is estimated to take between
3 and 5 months. TxDOT permits will be required for site ingress/egress and utility installation
along TxDOT’s ROW. It is estimated that Ingress/egress TxDOT permit application process may
take 4-6 weeks and TxDOT's Utility permit application process may take 3-5 months,

20.0 ENTITLEMENT

The property is currently owned by Perez Ramon P. and is under the taxing jurisdiction of the,
Kleberg County, City of Kingsville, Kingsville 1.5.D., and Texas Water Authority.

21.0 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION AND MILLAGE RATE

The Account Number (GEOGRAPHIC ID) for this tract is 29-0001-8102-00-192 and the appraisal
district property ID number is 17868. The combined tax rate for this property location is $ 3.018
per $100.00 in assessed value (See Appendix E for Kleberg County Appraisal District
information).

22.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS OR ISSUES RELEVANT TO SIDE DEVELOPMENT.

None at the time of writing this report.

6lPage
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025



EZ0Z de jeuopiey s9sn :@ainos Lafew) dewaseg

‘sasodind Liojengal i
104 Pasn aq jJouued seale pazjuiapowun pue paddewun OOO @ _..
Jo} sagew deyy ‘ajep aAll9a44e WiHI4 pue Jaqwnu [aued WHid = ——
‘siayiuap| AYunwLwod ‘ajep uojjeasd dew Yeq ajeas ‘puafal
‘sjaqe| auoz pooy ‘Aafew) dewsaseq yeadde jou op sjuawaje
dew Fuimojjo} 3y} Jo aJ0LU JO 3UO Y] JI PIoA S| aFew) dew S|y

*aLul} Jano ejep mau Aq papasiadns swolaq

4o afueyd few UoRELLIOJU| BAIIDS))3 PUB THAN Ul "awp
pue ajep sjuy3 0} Juanbasqns sjuawpuawue 10 sagueyd Joa|yal
j0u S0P pue Wd LE'DT 18 SZOZ/6T/E uo pajsodxa sem
dew sy} YN Aq papiroad saojnies gam THAN aAneloyine
ay3 Woyy A301p PAALISP S| UOHIEULIOJL] pIBZEY POOY) YL
spiepuels Aseinaoe

dewaseq s,y yim saydwod umoys dewaseq ay)

‘moj2q paquasap se ploa Jou si ) Jl sdew pooj} |endip

J0 9sSn 3y} 10§ SpiepUR]S S YINTH Yyum saldiwos dew siy)

“uojjedo| Auadoud aajejoyINE UE
juasaidal Jou sa0p pue Jasn ay) Aq pajsajes ujod
ajewxoidde ue s dew ayy uo pakejdsip uyd ayy &

peddewun [  |g7INVd VI
a|qe|ieay ejeq [e)8ia ON

e|qejieAy eieqg |evdig

ainjeady swdesBoipiH
sujaseq a|yoid
aujjaseg joasuel] |eIseo)
Arepunog uopaipsung
Apms jo ywin
(348) au uopeAs|3 poold aseq
109sURY [EISEOD
uopeAB]] S0BLNS J13JEM
20UBYD |BNUUY %T UNM SUD[II8S SS01) 3

llempooid 1o ‘ayiq ‘sanaT 11111 STHNLINYLS
J3MBS LI0)S JO ‘LAAIND ‘[AUUBYYD = = = = [ TYHINID

0 8u0z piBZEH POO|4 PAUILLI3IBPUN JO BalY SYINY H3IHI0

SHINOT @Rl
X auoz pJezeH poold [ELIUl Jo ealy

02Uz 38A97 0} 9NP HsiY Poold yum eary 7 7 | QHYZVYH 4004
x5uoz 'SOJON B9G VNS o 40 SY34VY H3HLO0
0} anp Ysiy pooi4 padnpay yyum easy J
X 2uoz piezey poold aaueyy
[enuuy 9%T SUOHIPUO) 2INn4
x suoz ajjw asenbs auo uey) ss3| Jo seale
afeuleip yum 1o Jooy auo uey) ssaj yidap
afelane yym poojj 2oueyD [ENUUE %T JO
Sealy ‘piezey pooj4 20UBYY [ENULY %Z'0

Aempoold fioyengay | SYIHY QHVYZVH

¥V ‘30 ‘Hv ‘O ‘3v aucz yidag 10 348 YNM Q007 vId3ds
66 A 'y suaz
(348) uopeaaj3 pool4 aseg Jnoyum

1NOAYT TINVd WYL HOJ JYW XIONI ONV OND31 GFTIVL30 HOd 1HOJ3E S 335 — " - 3 - y y = MoB.0Eal MaT.250l6

Lo z SjBaNY I J18AeT piezeH pooj [euoneN




pA|glEwy el gls

200 FT

=
1 O
i *H

@@
o B8R
2 88

— Contour (1 ft.)
3 Project Boundary
63.45
57.96

Elevation (ft.




LEVLE] -A9 NMvHd

S20USTT ‘g3anssi

loooosos  “ON 1D3r0dd

s ON SSINISTE T |

40 HIFANN J9Vd e Zit-4 ‘ON Wuild S31da1
aiva

SzozEE

SINIWIAOHIWI [ON 3SN301 3d SNYN
3LISNO £BELLL 3d 734071 VIOVN
AMYNINITIN " v S
L IS H B Aot " 'SSodung | NOLDMMISNOD . O

00k =1 VoS e ONIGOIB 'LINN3d “TVAOBdY ANOLYINOZY

- H0J  OIONIINI  ION  ONV  M3INTH

W AH03INOIHD L ] | WRMAINI HO4 3V SIN3WN00O 3SIHL

ATNO M3IATYH WIH3LNI HOd4

AYVNIAITE4d

1334 NI 3TWIS

ooz 001 0s

— P

26.



[3IVIS "ON SE3NIENE THEE |

40 HIFWNN 3OVd T T T AT

aiva

STOTGLE

SINIWIAOHNI ‘ON 3SN30 3d ELLLL

31I8440 EBBLLL 3d ‘73407 VIOWN
AMYNINMIYd e

J1LLL 133HS BB ML MIOND MO A8 GIAVASUS - ShEM

: AFHL 'S3SOd¥Nd  NOLLONHISNOD  ¥O

001 =k RS | 1 [ | ONIGOIE ‘LINN3d “TWAOHddY ANOLVINOZ

- HO4  O30ONALM 10N  ONY  M3IATH

W AE AINOIHOD L [ | WIMAINI HO4 3V SIN3WNDOO 3S3HL
NawIrE ‘A8 NMvHa ATNO MIIATY WINILNI HOS

SZOLGT -a3anssi

Joomess TON 10310k AGVNINITIHd

1334 NI FIv0S

-Ei(-@---eﬂ §-

27.



S50 oIy

E7 B0E TE e ;

\..w :uojssiLugns JO 31ep "PARILGNS S| LLIOS Pasinal e §| 21eqQ

523401 WYIVN ? GIZEE

u-ﬂ.... 4 DWEN palulid 199 3 pausaisiday jo ainjeusd,

-—; .n. |pas 'J'd ‘zadoq elpeN
Wy
STO'EPT'T " Mag~™ |eloL
000921 S 00'000°921 S|t 00°0009¢T S uo(jeullwn|| 193435 33S-UQ
000°82 S 00°000'8T 5|t 00°0008Z S 513315N|D Xoq|le
000°0TT s 00°000°0TT S|t 00°0000TT S ~ Bulqqnuo pue Suiea))
009'S8T S 00°009'S8T st 00°009°S8T S Bulpelo aul4/ydnoy
OTOTLT 5 00°0TO'TLT S|t 00'0TO'TLT S 1aMag Wiols als-up
019682 S 00'0T9'68T st 00'0T9'682 S S221AIBS U3l 3S-UQ
SB8'9LY S 00°5889LY S|t 00°S88'9Lt S 530(A135 JaM3S Alejjues 3ls-uQ
00S'LE S 00°005°LE S|t 00°005°LE S Jo43uo) uojsol3 uoldNnaIsuo)
0TS VT ) 00°0T8VT st 00°0T8%T S guidig pue a8ueus|s 1935
009°8L S 00°009°8L S|t 00°'0098L S syjemapis
000's2Z9 S 00000529 S|t 00°000°529 S Buiaed
53500 Anndy [eloL Fe3 [HRRRRRY 53507 uonisinbay §150) UCilINIISuUo) |elo] s 22144 3un Jo logeq Ananoy
S / Buusauiduy aid) ! 4O § Jo sjeudle N Sl e
‘9 4 ‘3 ] ] d v

*qo} S|y3 puIYyaq panugns aq Jsnu 3jqibyjauf aq Aow

S3U0 Ya1ym pup sisog 3|qIBi[3 Ui papn|aul 3q pInays s3soa axs asoys fo suoiiod Yaiym BuRDIO|D 13333] YdD B ‘sispg 3|qiblj3 U] papnjoul 310 pup 3iup 43d 000’0ZS PA2IX3 IDY) SI1502 }IOM 23S 404
++'LUIOJ 33 U0 3q JSNLU (D35 UOKBIISIBS PUD 2IN3BUBIS 13Y 10 Siff *sDX31 o 3103S Y3 Ul 321350.d 03 pIsua|| 123uibus ALIDG-piiYy | D Aq p3)3jduios 3q JSns WIOf Sl .

‘51503 210} 3] 135 01 4 pue '3 ‘g suwin|o) Jayladol Buippe Aq paujelqo aJe ‘1500 AlIAIIY |B10] ‘D UWIN|O) 404 saJndld i9 uwnjo)
“Ajainoe yiop aus ay3 Aq 1no uanjolq aq 1SN 51503 |ean1daliydle /3ujieauidul o uwnjo)

"Auanoe ay) oy uonisinboe siy3 jo s3s0 pajdafold ayy aaey 1snw 332 ‘Aem-Jo-s3ydu ‘syuawases ‘Ayiadoud |eal Jo uonisinboe ayl Buiajoaul Ayaioe pasodoud Auy 13 uwnjo)

'$1502 UOIINJISUOD [B10] 1B BALIE 0] J uwinjo) Aq pajdiynw si g uwnjo) ‘saunseall 33i1d 1jun uo paseq j|
*§1502 UO[J2NJISUD? |B10) 1B 3ALIR 0] JaY1280] J uWnjo) puUe g UWNjo) ppe ‘s|elialew pue 10qe| uo paseq jj
1Q UWINjOD Ul S1S03 UOJINJISUO) [B10] B BALLE O] g Uwnjo)
“Aianoe ay3 Joj e3ep {3 uwinjo)) suun Jo Jaquinu ayi pue (g uwnjod) aoud Jun jo asn 3y L
F0 ‘Aunioe ayy Joy (D uwinjod) sjeuaiew pue (g uwinjo)) Joge| olul uayolq 2 Aell $3500 LOIINIISUOD Y|
:pasn aq Aow spoylaw Jualaffip om3 1503 UOIINISUOD [DNIOD BuILILLISIBP W) 1) PpUD g SULtUnjod
*ajnpayds 3507 WwawdojaAag 3yl Ul paiaajjal AJJAII9E HIOM 3)S B4 Y2IBW ISNW 313y paldajjal AJIARIe 3o\ 33§ 3] Iy uwnjo)
'$3502 3104 A4S fo uonpoifiisnf so apnpayas 150D Juadojanag Y3 YHm paiwgns aq Jsnuwl wiof siyj

28.



=0%
h. ' h :UOISSILIGNS JO 31EP ‘PAIHUIGNS St WIO) PISIATI B 4| ajeq
\l. . ‘
4 Z3dO1'N VI D( N szoz/se/t . uoneaynsnr 138png Joy ajgisuodsal
\- \\ SWenN pajulld mec%m_._m uwhuum_mwm J0 m._:umcw._mJ
v N F s S ML
[} ﬁ\*a..:...o-f&( - b
\ Vit
;m..h.. 3 .m...m... 9E8'VSE $ [e3oL
005'69T S 00°005°69T S|t 00005691 S wialsAs AlD ui-ai] Jlamas Atejjues
00'9€£'S8T S 00'9€€'S8T ST 00'9££'S8T S Jamas wliols a)lS-HO
531507 |EIN1PAPIY 51509 suun
A !
51500 AJIARDY |B30L Jatipssuiva 51507 uolsinbay sonadiesiiinl | e u adud Jun 1o Joge] AuAnsy
‘D k- | 3 ‘a 2 h:] N

«+ Wiof 3113 Uo 3q 3snLu |Das UoNDLISIBaL puD

2Jmpubys 13y Jo sIH *soXal Jo 31D3s ayy Ul 331popid 01 pasudl| iaaulbua [puojssafold b Aq pa)a[ditod aq IS WIOL SIYL .,

++ U0 S1y] Uo | QN puD 3[npayas 3509 .EuE&&u.._.o._Q.mE.uu wia3l auyl A3uabuiiuod ayj uj papnjaul 3q 3sni A>UabunIuod 11V«

51502 12303 2143 138 03 4 pue '3 'g suwn|o) 1232803 Suippe Aq paulelgo aie 1500 AJIAIY |B10] ‘D uwinjo] Joj s3indY 19 uwnjo)

‘Aynnae y1om 3315440 2Y3 Aq INo USKOJQ B4 ISNW 51502 |BANIRYYIE/BuieaulBu] 1 uwnjo)

*AIAII0€ 3Y] JOj UoKISINDIE. S1Yy] JO $3500 palaasfold Byl aney 1snw “23a ‘Aem-jo-s1yBL ‘syuawases ‘Apadodad |eal jo uonisinbae ays Buinjoaur Ajiaizoe pasodosd Auy i3 uwnjo)

1 UWINJOD) Ul 1502 UDIIINJISUOD |B]0] JB IAILIE O] :Q uwnjo)

:pasn ag Apw SpoyiaLi JU3J3ffip oM] ‘1503 UONINIISUOI joNJop BululuLalap U] 1) pub g suwnfo)

‘uoleluawnsop Suioddns JaY1o 1o 3jnpayds 1507 uswdojaaag ay) ul paldajjal Alaioe alisy40 ayl 0] puodsaliod pinoys aiay paidajal Alialoe a1isijo 3y iy uwinja)

‘uofipayddp ay1 ul 230jd 13y3oup w) payinsn{ aq o3 Ajgo aq piNoys aiYy Palsif 1502 |0 UIAIMO} 3[NPayIs $350) Juawdojanag

3y3 Uo pa1bajpu| s1502 3}is-ffo asoyl yim puodsaliod Aj1oDxa 10U AW Jo ADLW J32YSHI0M SIY) UO P3]slf $IS02 [DJO} ay] ‘a10fa.431) *$13133] Japinod A3iian ul pasualafal Jo ‘s3s0d uopysinbon
mE uy .c.u.chmaEm ‘way mE__ D sD Em_u:n ayau nmts_us aip ﬂmou m,moE Jay1aym 53502 aysffo soy juawdojanap ayj Ji m__anmcum .:du EmEQo__w____mn._ mﬁ EE nm,,_aEa:w aq 3snw wiof siy h

~ umopyjeaig 150) aiS-H0

29.



200-FT Buffer at Prop ID: 17868

29805

22874004819
4004820

Legend

I rropiD 17868 - 200FT Buffer
| ProplD 17868
E Ownership-Labeled by Property ID

@ City Limits

s B A. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. f e 7 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

. THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
Last Update: 2/25/2025 RESPONSIBLE IF THE]I:I:ORMATION 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

= CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY 2
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, : Office: (361) 595-8007

with its Prop ID. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE, ey Fax: (361) 595-8064




Gene M Jones
PO Box Drawer A
Kingsville, TX, 78364

#29361

David E Schubert
715 Arroyo Dr
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#19146

Matthew Jason Rogers
173 WFM 772
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#17124

David R Cecil Est
1921 S Park St
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#10486

James K Moses I1
ETUX Yvonne M
1823 South Park Dr
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#18989

Reynaldo Moreno
ETUX Michelle
1925 South Park ST
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#11240

Oscar Sandoval Jr
1927 South Park ST
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#19771

AAK Kingsville LLC
1909 FM 758
New Braunfels, TX 78130
#19963

Maria G Saenz
1006 Susan ST
Harlingen, TX 78550
#31897

Costal Bend Enterprises LLC
2209 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#30616

LFL Properties Kingsville LLC
ATTN: Eduardo Bertoli
142 Market Place BLVD BLDG E
Knoxville, TX 37922

#19002




MARCH 20, 2025

SPORTS

The Kingsvite Recorn 10

Rigo Morales thinks about the
next play from the sidelines of
4 Badper pame this past fall
Morales has accepted the rofe
of athletic coordinator and
head football coach at Edin-
burg North,

(Revord file phota)

Morales leaving Badgers
for Valley coaching job

By Ted Figueroa
and JT Strasner

Rigo Morales, Bishop Bad-
gers head foutball cuach, is
leaving the program for a
school in the Valley:

Bishop Athletic Director
Mike Davila confirmed Mo-
rales has accepted the athletic
coordinator and head foot-
hall conching position at Ed-
inburg North High School.

Davila sald a final day at
Bishop for Morales has yet to
be determined, but perhaps
wouild be the wek of March
24,

“Coach Morales had 2
successful tenure at Bishop

CISD, making the playolls
every year and advancing
to the Area round in 2022,°
Davila said. "Coach Morales
changed the culture of Bad-
ger feothall and brought wur
the best in every student-ath-
lete he came across."

During his tenure, Morales
coached two athletes that are
moving on to the next level to
play fouthall.

Brendon Ray signed with
UT-Rio Grande Valley and
Rylee Martinez is going to
TAMUE,

“Hishop CISD  wishes
Conch Morales and his fam-
ily the best in the future and
we will miss him," Davila

snid.

Morales is a Brownsville
native and alum of James
Pace High School, where he
was a multi-sport standout
in basketball, foothall and
track. He is a former Browns-
ville Male Athlete of the Year
award winner.

Morakes went on Lo partic-
ipate in football and track at
TAMURK,

He has 17 years of coach-
ing experience, and helped
lead the Badgers to the Class
3A playolls last season, as
well as the Class 4A playofts
in 2023 and 2022,

Morales did not respond to
& request for comments.

The SGA Lions and Lady Lions tennis squads brought home a jubilec of medals following their
perfarmances at a tournament in Premont last week. (Contributed phota)

SGA competes at State

(Left  photo) SGAs  Sophiz
Vafenzuelu captured her second
consecutive State Powerlifting in-
dividual championship during the
Class 34 meet at Edinburg fast
week. She also broke her own pre-
vious squat [ift State record from
Tast year by lifting 520 pounds to
set a new State record in her divi-
sion,

(Bottom photo) SGA powerlifters
Eden Cavazs teok second place
in her division and Annastasia
Hinojosa had & fifth place finish
at the Class 3A Stare Powerlifting
Meet in Edinburg last week,
(Contributed photos)

Day CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

sition threughout March to ensure a seamless
transition to an interim chief. Maintaining
the momentum we have built and ensuring
wur pulice department's continued effective-
ness is of utmost importance to me, and 1
am confident that our team will continue to
thrive now and into the futare”

Day said the department has seen many ac-
complishments over the last five years.

“1 am proud of the significant strides the
Bishop Palice Department has made in com-
munity policing, crime reduction, and inno-
vative technology and training programs,” he
said.

Tree planted for Smith

By Ted Figueroa
Reporter

Several members of the
community, along with pol-
iticians and the Keep Kings-
ville Beautiful group, gath-
ered at the Weavers of Love
Soup Kitchen last week to
honor Sister Elizabeth Smith.

Keep Kingsville Beautiful
and the city parks depart-
ment planted a tree in her
name and honor and Kleberg
County Judge Rudy Madrid
read a proclamation declar-
g March 16, as Sister Eliz-

aheth Smith Day. Smith

Smith, who turned 91 on

furts,

“Sister Elizabeth is one of
those very special individu-
als that don't come around
but once in a lifetime. She has
devoted her life to helping the
sick, injured and undeserved
population. She leaves a trail-
blaze of love, hope and inspi-
ration everywhere she goes,
‘The tree that was planted is a
symbol of her spirit that will
live on as 2 modern-day saint,
God Bless Sister Elizabeth
and everyone she touches,"
Madrid said,

The proclamation noted
that Smith has helped pro-
vide other supportive ser-

Lions tennis squads
compete at Premont

March 16, has been an active
supporter of citizens in the
community for over 50 years.

She has spent that time

volunteering at the hospital
and lead the way to opening
Kingsville's only soup kitch-
en in 2015, among other el

vices, such as exercise, cloth-
ing, craft days, vaccination
clinics, health educativn and
health screenings.

By JT Strasner
Editor

The 5GA varsity and [V
tennis teams traveled to Pre-
mont last week for the Pre-
mont invitational.

Individuals bringing home
wins for the Lions are:

Nathan  Flannery/Cam-
hell Radford: (Varsity Mixed
Doubles Champions)

Richard Huang: third place
{Varsity Boys Singles)

Maughtalie Mireles: fourth

place (Varsity Girls Singhes)

Ethan Rosas/Brody Deter-
man: fourth place (Varsity
Bays Doubles)

Qscar Arias/Rulin Barrera:
fifth place (Varsity Boys Dou-
bles)

Reagan Rosas/Jencva Na-
vanto: fourth place (Varsity
Girls Doobles)

Aubrey Guonzalez/Delain-
ey Garcia: fifth place (Varsity
Girls Doubles)

Mia Carrales: (Runner op
IV Girls Singles)

Olivia Salas: third place
IV Girls Singles)

Arianna Price; fourth place
{1V Girls Singles)

Kevin Sanchez (JV Boys
Singles Champions)

Zach Garza {Runner up |V
Boys Singles)

Jaxen Brinkley/Evelyn
Bicze (J¥ Mixed Doubles
Champions)

Sheryl Yu/Gabriel Cardona
(Runner up [V Mixed Dou-
bles}

HOF

His 1984 team played in the Aztec Bowl in
Olympic Stadium in Mexico City.

As an offensive lineman, Adkins was vot-
ed the Most Valuable Offensive Player, Games
that stick out to him are when the Texans
traveled w Gulden, Colorade, and defeated
the Colorado School of Mines, and when Tar-
leson State beat Hendersun State, Adkins was
warded the game ball fur guing against one of
the best defensive ends in the country.

On May 3, 2025, Tarleton State will induct
five new members into the Tarleton Athletics
Hall of Fame; Texan Volleyball's Hailey Rob-
erts, Texan Track and Field's Amy Mills (now
Amy Mills-Villasefior), Texan Men's Tennis'

CONTINUED FROM FAGE 1

Steve Maupin, Texan Women's Baskethall’s
Kiara Wright (now Kiara Wright-Guy), and
Adkins.

“I am thrilled to celebrate and honor the
2025 Tarleton Athletics Hall of Fame class
on May 3, featuring five elite student-athletes
from the 1980's to just this past decade, which
proves how exclusive this club really is," Vice
President and Director of Athletics Steve
Uryasz said. "Tarleton State Athletics s thriv-
ing across the board, a testament to the foun-
darion that these five individuals laid here in
Stephenville. [ am so excited for Hailey, Amy,
Steve, Kiara and CW., who will always hold
the honor of heing Hall of Famers.”

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, April 2, 2025, al 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss andfor take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Edna Oceguera, Applicant, Ramon P Perez, Owner; requesting
approval of Re-Zoning from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family)
of KT & 1 CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX
T8363 (Property ID 17868).

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, TX in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions
about the itemns on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department
at {361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Maonday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City C ission will

discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Edna Oceguera, Applicant, Ramon P Perez, Owner; requesting
approval of Re-Zoning from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family)
of KT & 1CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 17868).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, TX in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Seeretary at (361)
595-8002.

32.



